
Oak Creek Recreation Department Phone:  414-766-7920 

 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE: August 9, 2021 

 

TO: DUNN’S SPORTING GOODS 

6034 W. National Avenue 

West Allis, WI  53214 

453-7200 

 

FROM: Paula Nevarez, Interim Recreation Manager 

 

RE: 2021 LEAGUE TROPHY WINNERS 

 

 

The following are the official standings for the 2021 Men's Wednesday Open Softball League for the 

City of Oak Creek Recreation Department.  The 1st place team has the option of plaques, or 

individual trophies. 

 

 

CHAMPS:  TAP ROOM 

Manager – Kyle Parsons 

2961 S 102nd St 

West Allis, WI  53227 

    

SECOND PLACE: GOLDEN LION 

Manager – Tom Kurtz 

1221 W. Wilding Dr 

Oak Creek WI  53154 

 

THIRD PLACE: SNARLEY’S 

Manager – Dustin Janikowski 

3644 East County Line Road 

Oak Creek, WI  53154 

 

 

The above managers are hereby informed to call Dunn’s Sporting Goods by September 19 to find 

out when their trophies will be ready.  The 1st place managers are to contact Dunn’s Sporting Goods 

to discuss the option of plaques or 1st place individual trophies.  The manager must present this 

letter to claim their trophies. 

 

Trophies must be picked up by October 11, 2021 
PAN/mkr 

 

cc:  PAN 

       Managers/Sponsors  

       File 

       Bulletin Board T:\Shared\TEAM SPORTS\Adult\Softball\Winners\Mens Open Final Standings.doc 





 


